

Dr. Ram Chandra

Assistant Professor,

Dr. Ram Chandra, has done M.A. from University of Rajasthan, Jaipur, M Phil. from MDS University Ajmer, LL.B. University of Rajasthan, Jaipur and Ph.D. from Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur. He also acquired 03 PG Diploma. Before joining Staff Training and Research Institute of Distance Education (STRIDE), he worked as Assistant Professor and Principal with Baori Mahavidhalya, Baori, Jodhpur for three years. He also worked as Guest faculty with Department of Political Science, Jai Narain Vyas University Jodhpur for five years. His publications include one book and several research papers, articles which have been published in national and international journals.

EDUCATION	
Doctor of Philosophy (Political Science) 2017	Name of the University: Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur (Rajasthan) Discipline: Political Science Doctoral Research Topic: “ <i>Bharateey Nyaypalika: Nyayik Sakriyatake Badlate Aayam, Nutan Pravarttiyan aur Chunautiyan- ek Vishleshanatmak Adhyayan</i> ”
Master of Philosophy (Political science) 2005	Name of the University: Maharshi Dayanand Saraswati University, Ajmer (Rajasthan) Discipline: Political Science Dissertation Research Topic: “ <i>Swami Vivekanand ke Darshan ki Prasangikta (Samaj aur Rajnitech Chintan ke Vishishat Sandharbh me ek Adhyayan</i> ” (Relevancy of Philosophy of Swami Vivekananda (a study to Special Reference of Society and Political Thought)
Bachelor of Law (Three year–all Law Papers) 2004	Name of the University: University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)
Master of Arts (Political Science) 2001	Name of the University: University of Rajasthan, Jaipur (Rajasthan) Discipline: Political Science Dissertation Topic: “ <i>Loknayak Jai Prakash Narayan ka Chitan (Samgrah Kranti Ke Vishishat Sandharbh me ek Adhyayan)</i> ”
Bachelor of Arts (Political Science, History, Sanskrit) 1999	Name of the University: Maharshi Dayanand Saraswati University, Ajmer (Rajasthan)
PG Diploma Course in Legal & Forensic Science, 2008	Name of the University: Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur (Rajasthan)
PG Diploma Course Labour Laws, Labour Welfare and Personnel Management, 2011	Name of the University: Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur (Rajasthan)
PG Diploma in Human Rights (Correspondence) 2010	Name of the University: Indian Institute of Human Rights, New Delhi

WORK EXPERIENCE

Designation	Period of Service		Name of the Institution
	From	To	
Assistant Professor	27-10-2021	Continuing	STRIDE, IGNOU, New Delhi
Assistant Professor (Political Science) & Principal-in-charge	01-11-2019	26-10-2021	Baori Mahavidhalya, Baori, Jodhpur
Assistant Professor (Political Science)	18-07-2018	31-10-2019	Baori Mahavidhalya, Baori, Jodhpur
Guest Faculty (Lecturer)	07-10-2017	10-02-2018	Department of Political science, Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur
Guest Faculty (Lecturer)	01-09-2016	28-02-2017	Department of Political science, Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur
Senior Research Fellowship	09-04-2012	08-04-2015	Department of Political science, Jai Narain

-UGC			Vyas University, Jodhpur
Junior Research Fellowship -UGC	09-04-2010	08-04-2012	Department of Political science, Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur
Guest Faculty (Lecturer)	01-09-2009	28-02-2010	Department of Political science, Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur
Guest Faculty (Lecturer)	03-10-2008	28-02-2009	Department of Political science, Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur

FELLOWSHIPS/ AWARDS:

Sr. No.	Name of the Fellowship/Awards	Granting/ Awarding Institution	Year
1.	University Research Scholarship– JNVU	Jai Narain Vyas University, Jodhpur (Rajasthan)	2009-2010
2.	Junior Research Fellowship-UGC	University Grants Commission, New Delhi	2010-2012
3.	Senior Research Fellowship-UGC	University Grants Commission, New Delhi	2012-2015
4.	Honor for Academic Distinction-2012	Society For Promotion of Excellence in Higher Education (SPEHE) - INDIA, JNVU, Jodhpur	23-09-12
5.	Dr Ambedakar Fellowship Rastriya Samman-2015	Bhartiya Dalit sahitya Academic, New Delhi	12-12- 2015
6.	Research Shree Rashtriya Sammaan- 2019	Navbharat Memorial Foundation, Jaipur (Rajasthan)	12-10-2019
7.	Bharat Ratna Dr Radhakrishnan Gold Medal Award-2020	Global Economics Progress & Research Association, New Delhi	22-02-2020

PUBLICATIONS

Book (National Publication) - **01**

UGC Care Listed/ SCOPUS/ UGC Listed/ Refereed/ Peer-Reviewed Journals: Research Articles – **13** & Book Review – **01**

Research Papers in Edited Books/Conference Proceedings: International -01 & National- **13**

Participation and Papers Presented in Various Conferences: International – **17** & National -**71**

Membership of Academic Bodies: 09

Official Address:

STRIDE, Indira Gandhi National Open University,

New Delhi - 110068

Contact no. +919414532062

Email: ramchandrajnvu@gmail.com